
5/4/24, 10:31 PM RE:  interview -  - Outlook 

RE:  interview 

Benedict, Michael <michael.benedict@oig.dhs.gov> 

Thu 2/15/2018 6:08 PM 

To:Tom Gagliardo <tomgagliardo@gmail.com> 
Cc:  

Thank you - I'll see you both on the 23rd. 

Michael T. Benedict 
Senior Special Agent 

DHS OIG - Special Investigations Division 

202-632-0207 (0) 
202-834-3099 (C) 

From: Tom Gagliardo 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 6:05:49 PM 

To: Benedict, Michael 

Cc:  

Subject: Re:  interview 

It's on my calendar. 

On Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 6:04 PM, Benedict, Michael <mjchael.benedict@ojg.dhs.g�> wrote: 
If amenable to you both, let's plan to meet Friday 2/23 in the afternoon. Would 1 :00 pm work? 

Michael T. Benedict 

Senior Special Agent 
DHS OIG - Special Investigations Division 

202-632-0207 (0) 
202-834-3099 (C) 

From: Tom Gagliardo 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 6:02:09 PM 

To: Benedict, Michael 

Cc:  

Subject:  interview 

Mr. Benedict 

about: blank 1/3 
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I just left a voicemail message for you. My apologies for not getting back sooner. I missed your 

voicemail on Tuesday. 

I will in downtown DC on February 22, but am free to meet in Woodlawn on Fri. 2/23 (afternoon) 

and Mon. 2/26. Mr.  is also available on those days. 

TG 

Thomas J. Gagliardo 

General Counsel AFGE Local 1923 

Room 1720 Robert Ball Building 

Mail Stop 1-G-15. 

6401 Security Blvd. 

Baltimore, Maryland 21235 

410 965 5566 FAX 410 597 0767 

Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail may be attorney privileged and confidential 

information intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this message is originally addressed. If 

the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to 

the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 

the sender and destroy this message after so notifying the sender. 

IRS rules restrict written federal tax advice from lawyers under Circular 230, including in e-mails. The sender of 

this message does not practice in the area of federal or state tax law. Nothing in this message is intended 

to be used as tax advice. Nor may it be used to avoid any penalty under federal tax laws. 

This message was not intended to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction. 

"The presence of those seeking the truth is infinitely to be preferred to the presence of 

those who think they've found it." Terry Pratchett (7 948-20 7 SJ in Monstrous 

Regiment. 

Thomas J. Gagliardo 

General Counsel AFGE Local 1923 

Room 1720 Robert Ball Building 

Mail Stop 1-G-15 

6401 Security Blvd. 

Baltimore, Maryland 21235 

410 965 5566 FAX 410 597 0767 

about: blank 2/3 
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

this message does not practice in the area of federal or state tax law. Nothing in this message is intended to 

be used as tax advice. Nor may it be used to avoid any penalty under federal tax laws. 

This message was not intended to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction. 

"The presence of those seeking the truth is infinitely to be preferred to the presence of 

those who think they've found it." Terry Pratchett (7948-2075) in Monstrous Regiment. 

about: blank 3/3 




